
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

To:  Village President and Staff 
 
From:  Taylor Wegrzyn, VOM Planner 
 
Date:  Tuesday, February 21, 2023 
 
Re:  Planners’ Report  
 

 
This memo intends to update the Village Board as to the status of  projects and activities of the Long Grove Plan 
Commission & Zoning Board of Appeals (PCZBA) and the Architectural Commission (AC).  
 

 
 

I. ARCHITECTURAL COMMISSION – February 20, 2023 
A. Canceled due to lack of agenda items 
 

II. PLAN COMMISSION AND ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS – February 21, 2023 
A. Canceled due to lack of agenda items 

 
III. PLAN COMMISSION AND ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS – March 7, 2023 

A. TBD – No current agenda items 
 
 

 
Other Business: None 


